
RFQu-24-0279  
Title: Collection Services 
Offer Due Date: August 23, 2024 

Page 1 of 4 

ADDENDUM TWO 
(please sign and return with the submittal) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Please see below clarifications for questions from Addendum One. 

Ques�ons Answers 
121 Will the City of Phoenix new placement 

files contain Reg F informa�on, including 
itemiza�on date, balance at itemiza�on, 
added interest post itemiza�on, 
payments/adjustments a�er itemiza�on, 
and current collec�ble balance? 

We have one more clarifying ques�on 
regarding the informa�on below. The City 
of Phoenix men�oned that Regula�on F 
(Ref F) informa�on (FDCPA law effec�ve 
November 2021) will not be included in 
the new placement file. 

As this is a mandatory requirement to 
comply with the FDCPA, can you please 
confirm what specific informa�on is not 
being provided by The City of Phoenix from 
the list below? 

• Will the City of Phoenix’s new
placement files contain Reg F
informa�on, including itemiza�on
date, balance at itemiza�on, added
interest post itemiza�on,
payments/adjustments a�er
itemiza�on, and current collec�ble
balance?

Yes, the placements will contain Reg F 
informa�on.  We will provide a current 
collec�ble balance at the �me of 
assignment.  If any credits, or adjustments 
change the balance a�er the assignment, 
these updates will be provided once a 
month.  95% of our assignments do not accrue 
interest, therefore, there will not be a need to 
itemize any balance once the placement is 
assigned.  If needed or requested by the 
debtor, a copy of an invoice will be provided 
to the vendor to provide to the debtor. 

127 Page 16 states debtor is informed that they 
will be responsible for the collec�on 
agency fees directly.  
a. Does the City have a signed agreement
with the consumer agreeing to pay the
collec�on fees?

Please see example on page 3 of this 
addendum. 
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b. If not, how is the consumer no�fied and
can the City provide examples like a Final
Demand Leter or City/State ordinance?

I wanted to follow up on one of my 
ques�ons that was answered (#127). 
The answer for part B is that the City can 
provide an example of the Final Demand 
Leter and State ordinance where the 
consumer is informed they are responsible 
for collec�on fees directly. 

Are you able to provide or direct me to 
where I could view that informa�on? 

16, 31 Various Total for the invoices currently referred to our 
current vendor for outside collec�ons: 

 Current Total Inventory Invoices:  23587 

Current Total Inventory $$: $5,054,807.47 
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 
with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 




